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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:40 AM

To: 'Orozco, G. Tito'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: T & T BEAUTY SALON UNISEX INC. - ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update,

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Orozco, G. Tito [mailto:gorozco@CI.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:39 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Orozeo, G, Tito

Subject: T & T BEAUTY SALON UNISEX INC. - ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST

Hello could you please make the below change of address for principal and mailing for T & T BEAUTY SAL

T & T BEAUTY SALON UNISEX INC.

Document Number P06000151402

FEI/EIN Number 870789744

President — Bonilla, Teresa

Current Mailing and Principal address:
621 E DANIA BEACH BLVD
DANIA FL 33004

New Mailing and Principal address:
38 SOUTH FEDERAL HWY SUITE #6
DANIA FL 33004

If any other information is required please do not hesitate to ask.

Thank you very much in advance.
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